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RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:59 PM

To: 'millscd @state.gov' B5
Subject: BS Re: Meeting B6

| raised MJF and he did not respond one way or another. | think he was still hoping for a
‘ ‘Have you taked off yet?

————— Original Message —-- B5
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] B6
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 04:54 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>; H

Subject: RE: Meeting

Calls out to both Nancy and Kathy.

We should discuss

cdm

————— Original Message--—-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:20 PM
To: 'H'

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: Meeting

FYI

————— Original Message--—-

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 10:05 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: Meeting

Fyi.
Jeffrey Feltman

————— Original Message -—-—

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN)
Subject: Meeting

BKM spent half an hour with me. ‘
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Jeffrey Feltman
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